CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

July 24, 2020

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 - DRAINAGE STRUCTURE REPLACEMENT & REPAIR PROJECT

A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to 4t Generation Construction Co. Inc. on
April 22, 2020 in the amount of $415,856.00.

Due to the addition of mill & overlay candidates funded with Community Development CBDG dollars,
additional drainage structure replacements are required to complete the resurfacing process. The cost
associated with the addition of 18 catch basins, obtained through the competitive bidding process, is
$67,150.00, bringing the contract total to $483,006.00. Funding is available via Community Development.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer Il

Funding Available:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: July 29, 2020

Kennedy Spanbauer Tompkins Touma Voccio



